
 

1 
 

DDS TRANSMITTAL# 22-11 

 

TO:                 All Developmental Disabilities Administration (DDA) Providers 

 

FROM:           Winslow Woodland, Deputy Director, Developmental Disabilities Administration 

(DDA)  

 Hakima Muhammad, Operation Program Manager HM  

 

DATE:            May 27, 2022  

 

RE:                 Appendix K Rates - Living Wage Increase Effective July 1, 2022 

 

The Department on Disability Services (DDS), Developmental Disabilities Administration 

(DDA), releases this updated transmittal to provide Payment and Reimbursement Rates based on 

the Department of Employment Services living wage increase from $15.50 per hour to $16.10 

per hour for all workers. Reimbursement rates are adjusted to reflect the change to the Living 

Wage Act of 2006, effective June 8, 2006 (D.C. Law 16-118; D.C. Official Code § 2- 220.01 et 

seq. (2012 Repl.). Providers shall pay their DSP’s the new rate effective July 1, 2022.   

 

RATES IN EFFECT JULY 1, 2022 

 

Temporarily Hourly/Non-Quarantine Hourly Overtime Rate 

 



  

Temporarily Hourly/Quarantine Rate Up to 40 Hours 

 

 

Temporarily Hourly/Quarantine Rate Over 40+ Hours (Overtime) 

 

  



  

Temporarily Enhanced Per Diem Rate 

 

  



  

Temporarily Quarantine Per Diem Rate 

 


